Syed Muhammad Kazim Raza Kazmi

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: kazim.raza@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5471500

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Muhammad Kazim Raza Kazmi is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Syed Muhammad Kazim Raza Kazmi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D.A,E in Computer Hardware PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2002 - 2003
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018- Present
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018
Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2013
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2010
LAB Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2010
,	- Present

Awards

Letter of Appreciation 2012

Excellent arrangement of convocation .